
 [External Email]

From: Phan, Johnny
To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: Revised project documents for DTW
Date: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 2:40:41 PM
Importance: High

 
 

From: Lucy Lofrumento <lal@lmallp.com> 
Sent: Friday, May 7, 2021 6:02 PM
To: Klein, Nanci <Nanci.Klein@sanjoseca.gov>; Phan, Johnny <Johnny.Phan@sanjoseca.gov>; Zenk,
Jessica <Jessica.Zenk@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Jonathan Becher <jbecher@sjsharks.com>; Jon Gustafson <jgustafson@sharksice.com>; Ken
Caveney <KCaveney@SJSharks.com>; Jim Goddard (jgoddard@sapcenter.com)
<jgoddard@sapcenter.com>; Morley, Sean <sean@morleybros.com>; Anna C. Shimko
(ashimko@bwslaw.com)
<ashimko@bwslaw.com>; Steve Roland (sroland@bwslaw.com)
<sroland@bwslaw.com>
Subject: Revised project documents for DTW
Importance: High
 
 

 

I’ve rearranged my schedule so that I can be here on Wednesday May 12 for a meeting with you, as
suggested.  The best times for our team on Wednesday are as follows:
 
10:00 to 1:00
4:00 to 6:00
 
Please let us know what will work on your end, so we can reserve the time on our calendars.
 
Thanks
Lucy
 

 

 
Lucy Lofrumento
Attorney at Law
One Almaden Blvd., Suite 700
San Jose, CA  95113
Office: (408) 560-3665| Cell: (408) 605-3448
Email: 
lal@LMALLP.com
| Web:  www.LMALLP.com
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.lmallp.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cjohnny.phan%40sanjoseca.gov%7Ce2933e8cff4e4ec2d37408d911bceb04%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1%7C0%7C637560325361792938%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=5u19Ab9xw03%2BygggMZzPeH%2BSbarIQLXVOJ3lsp%2F1jMQ%3D&reserved=0


 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential, and may be subject to the attorney-client or work product privilege. If
you are not the intended recipient, any review, disclosure, copying, distribution, or use
of the contents of this e-mail or any attachment is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please destroy it and notify the sender immediately.

 
 

 


